



# NICK KLINE

## Contact

nick.j.r.kline@gmail.com  
(503) 899-8259  
nickjrcline.com  
linkedin.com/in/nickjrkl

## EXPERIENCE

### Social Ad Graphic Designer 2

March, 2022 – Present

Logical Position | Lake Oswego, OR

- Fulfill all duties of Social Ad Graphic Designer 1 role at a more advanced level, and helping my Team Lead perform quality checks on my team’s work.

### Social Ad Graphic Designer 1

February, 2021 – March, 2022

Logical Position | Lake Oswego, OR

- Simultaneously fulfill multiple clients’ visual deliverable requests for social media marketing strategies and campaigns.
- Collaborate with account managers, designers, and copywriters, to produce the most effective deliverables.

### Visual Merchandiser

November, 2020 – January, 2021

Columbia Employee Store | Beaverton, OR

- Work collaboratively to visually guide consumers in a dynamic brick and mortar setting.

### Freelance Graphic Designer

February, 2019 – December, 2020

Argos Scientific Inc. | Camas, WA

- Worked on brochure design, website design consultation, graphics editing, and map mockups for project planning.

### Graphic Designer

June 19th, 2018 – July 15th, 2020

Transportation Services at OSU | Corvallis, OR

- Created posters, brochures, booklets, flyers, maps, parking permits, and bike fenders for the Zagster™ bikeshare program.
- Served as an event photographer.
- Directed marketing design for the annual event Open Streets Corvallis creating both print and digital assets.

## ABOUT ME

I’m *ambitious*, always think in terms of design, and I *learn fast*. I excel at *print* and *digital* design with lots of experience in *motion graphics*. I consider myself to be a *multifaceted* designer with a big interest in *branding* and seeing projects through from conception to execution.

## EDUCATION

### Oregon State University

September, 2014 – June, 2020

BFA in Graphic Design

Minor in Photography

## SKILLS

